



Hessa Al-Fadhel

Assistant Professor

Main department: Accounting

Email: halfadhel@uob.edu.bh

Nationality: Bahrain

Phone number: 17438557

BIOGRAPHY

Dr. Hessa Al Fadhel is an Assistant Professor in Accounting and the Director of the Quality Assurance and Accreditation Office at the College of Business Administration at the University of Business. Dr. Hessa Completed her Ph.D. in Accounting from the University of Southampton in 2019 and her research was about Charity Accountability: Evidence from the United Kingdom. Her, research interest areas non-profit Accounting, Accountability and governance, Corporate governance, and Social and Environmental Reporting. Dr. Hessa is also a member of the University Digital Learning & Innovation Advisory Committee and a Member of the College Digital Transformation Committee.

TEACHING DOMAINS

- Accounting

EDUCATION

Highest degree :

- | | |
|------|---|
| 2019 | PhD, Business administration, Accounting, University of Southampton, Great Britain |
| 2013 | Master, Business administration, Accounting, University of Southampton, Great Britain |
| 2011 | Bachelor, Business administration, Accounting, Ahlia University, Bahrain |

CERTIFICATES

- | | |
|------|--|
| 2020 | Unpacking Bibliometrics & Masterclass Workshop Boosting Citations Certificate, Knowledge E, United Arab Emirates |
| 2020 | Emerald Guide to Get Published Certificate, Emerald Publishing, Great Britain |
| 2020 | An Introspect into Case Writing for Middle East and Africa (MEA) Certificate, Emerald Publishing, Great Britain |
| 2019 | Forensic Analytics and Accounting Technology Certificate, Royal University for Women, Bahrain |
| 2016 | Certificate of Performance Doctoral Studies - WHU Summer Program in Accounting Research, Otto Beisheim School of Management, Germany |

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Academic experience

- Since 2019 Assistant Professor, University of Bahrain, Bahrain
- 2013 - 2019 Teaching and Research Assistant 2, University of Bahrain, Bahrain
- 2011 - 2013 Teaching and Research Assistant 1, University of Bahrain, Bahrain

Other professional experience

- Since 2020 Director of Quality Assurance and Accreditation Office, University of Bahrain, Bahrain

RESEARCH ACTIVITIES

In favor of the disciplin

In favor of the discipline

- Since 2020 Member of Accounting Department Professional & Development Committee, University of Bahrain, Bahrain
- 2019 - 2020 Member in Accounting Department Quality Assurance and Accreditation Committee, University of Bahrain, Bahrain

In favor of the institution

In favor of the institution

- Since 2020 Chair of the College Quality Assurance and Accreditation Committee, University of Bahrain, Bahrain
- Since 2020 Member in the College Digital Transformation Committee, University of Bahrain, Bahrain
- Since 2020 Member in the University Digital Learning and Innovation Advisory Committee, University of Bahrain, Bahrain
- Since 2020 Member in the University Incentives and Rewards Committee, University of Bahrain, Bahrain
- Since 2019 Member in the Executive Quality Assurance and Accreditation Committee, University of Bahrain, Bahrain
- 2019 - 2022 Task Force Member in the Government Priority Framework (GPF 0.3), University of Bahrain, Bahrain

Service to professional community

International

- Since 2020 Member in Al-Watan Toastmaster Club (Treasurer)
- 2019 - 2020 Member in Al-Watan Toastmaster Club (Treasurer)
- 2018 - 2019 Member in Al- Watan Toastmaster Club (Vice- President of Membership Affairs)

INTELLECTUAL CONTRIBUTIONS

Proceedings

- AL-MUHANADI, M., H. AL-FADHEL, A. AL-JALAHMA, "How the Accounting Profession can contribute to the reduction of CO2 emissions in the GCC countries?", *IEEE Explore*, 2020
- AL-JALAHMA, A., H. AL-FADHEL, M. AL-MUHANADI, N. AL-ZAIMOOR, "Environmental, Social, and Governance (ESG) disclosure and firm performance: Evidence from GCC Banking sector", *IEEE Explore*, 2020

AL-FADHEL, H., A. AL-JALAHMA, M. AL-MUHANADI, "The Reporting of Technological Readiness of Higher Education Institutions in the GCC: An analysis of COVID-19 Crisis", *IEEE Explore*, 2020